OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI| e COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: July 23, 2012
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Summons & Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served
on the Office of the County Clerk, in behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period June 21,
2012 through July 20, 2012:

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
SUMMONS AND THE HORSLEY
COMPLAINT 6/28/2012 COMPANY, LLC MILWAUKEE COUNTY
AMENDED
SUMMONS AND
COMPLAINT 7/9/2012 CITIMORTGAGE, INC. MARVIN NEWTON, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
AMENDED
SUMMONS AND
COMPLAINT 7/9/2012 BANK OF AMERICA DEREK BROWN, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND THE CINCINNATTI INSURANCE COMPANY,
COMPLAINT 7/11/2012 LELA FOSTER MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND WI PHYSICIANS SERVICE INSURANCE CORPORATION,
COMPLAINT 6/22/2012 MATTHEW HARRIS MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND THE CINCINNATTI INSURANCE COMPANY, MILWAKEE
COMPLAINT 7/13/2012 IRENE PAESCHKE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND US BANK NATIONAL
COMPLAINT 6/21/2012 ASSOCIATION MIKE MEIRICH, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
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